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Pelican Sound Traffic Violations Report 2025

Tickets by Speed
Range
Location name: Pelican Sound Blvd Ingress
Speed Range 30-35 36-40 41-45 46 - 50
January 183 24 2 0
February 181 14 2 0
March 145 8 3 0
April 246 17 4 1
May 34 16 1 0
June 9 9 1 0
July 5 10 2 0
Location name: Pelican Sound Blvd. Egress
Speed Range 30-35 36-40 41-45 46 - 50
February 0 12 0 0
April 41 7 0 2
May 8 3 1 0
June 3 2 1 0
July 0 0 0 0
Location name: Pelican Sound Dr. Ingress
Speed Range 30-35 36-40 41-45 46 -50
February 0 4 0 0
March 58 9 0 0
April 142 15 0 0
May 35 0 0 0
June 2 2 0 0
July 1 1 0 0
Location name: Sound Way Ingress
Speed Range 30-35 36-40 41-45 46 -50
April 0 0 0 0
May 0 0 0 0
June 0 0 0 0
July 0 0 0 0
Location name: Trailer
Speed Range 30-35 36-40 41-45 46 -50
April 34 1 0 0
May 5 1 0 0
June 0 0 0
July 4 0 0
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From: Cleo Adams

To: Daphne Gillyard; Ruta Viola

Cc: shane willis; Madison Tappa

Subject: FW: New Stop signs Issue - River Ridge
Date: Thursday, August 21, 2025 11:31:27 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Elashing Light Issue Location 1.PNG
Flashing Light Issue Location 2.PNG
Elashing Light Issue Location 2.1.JPEG
Flashing Light Issue 1.2.JPEG

F@ing Light TS40 Options.PNG

Hi Daphne,
Please place on the September agenda attached/below for Board’s discussion.

SW Florida Strong —

Cleo Adams

District Manager

Wrathell, Hunt & Associates, LLC
9220 Bonita Beach Road

Suite #214

Bonita Springs, FL 34135

(239) 989-2939 (M)

FRAUD ALERT ---- DUE TO INCREASED INCIDENTS OF
WIRE FRAUD, IF YOU RECEIVE WIRE INSTRUCTIONS
FROM OUR OFFICE DO NOT SEND A WIRE.

From: Eric Long <elong@psgrc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 2:54 PM

To: Cleo Adams <crismondc@whhassociates.com>

Cc: AV-Tech Chris <chris@myav-tech.com>; Ivo Nedelchev <inedelchev@psgrc.org>; shane willis
<williss@whhassociates.com>; Cleo Adams <crismondc@whhassociates.com>; Bob Schultz
<bob@wyeknotschultz.com>; Bob Twombly <gtbtwombly@aol.com>; ckrebs@bowman.com; Chuck
Adams <adamsc@whhassociates.com>; kujoblum@gmail.com

Subject: New Stop signs Issue

Cleo,
We are receiving repeated complaints regarding the new flashing stop signs from residents
Lisa Giolia and Susan Ryan within Hammock Greens 1V, as well as from NVR representative

Eric Glassman. Mr. Glassman has requested that the flashing stop signs be removed.

The concerns raised include:
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® The biggest concern the lights shine directly into nearby units at night, creating a
nuisance.

® The signs are perceived as looking “tacky,” resembling railroad crossing signals.

® The concern was why these 4 stops signs and not in other locations.

® Also lack of communication on why this area is an issue.

We would like to work collaboratively with the neighbors to address their concerns. Several
potential issues and solutions include:

1. Sign Positioning — The current placement appears to direct the lights toward the
homes. Adjusting the angle or position could help reduce this direct impact.

2. Lack of Shields - The lights do not currently have shields, causing illumination to
extend beyond the necessary area. Installing shields could help contain the light.

3. Timer Adjustment - Modifying the system to limit or disable the flashing lights at
night may alleviate much of the disturbance.

4. Motion/Car Sensor — An alternative option would be installing a sensor, so the
lights only activate when a vehicle approaches, reducing unnecessary nighttime
illumination.

For reference, we have included images showing examples of the area on concern and current
setup.

By addressing positioning, shielding, timing, or sensor-based activation, we believe we can
work toward a resolution that balances safety with residents’ quality of life.

Here is avideo from Pelican Bay. It seems that the one they have included a sensor as a
car approaches.

IMG_8377.MP4

PS. | believe Chris is working on a couple of options based on speaking with Ivo about
the concerns.

Eric Long

General Manager/COO, CAM
Pelican Sound Golf & River Club
4569 Pelican Sound Blvd.

Estero, FL 33928

Ofc. 239.948.5232

Cell 239.289.5580

www.pelicansoundgrc.com
Email elong@psgrc.org


https://pelicansoundgrc-my.sharepoint.com/:v:/g/personal/elong_psgrc_org/EQHM0vTmMe1DmsKoAC1vvVcBNQYw7aADx2PY2X1cZNXl8Q
http://www.pelicansoundgrc.com/
mailto:elong@psgrc.org

From: Cleo Adams

To: Eric Long; Daphne Gillyard; Ruta Viola

Cc: Chuck Adams; shane willis; ckrebs@bowman.com; Bob Schultz; mdugan@americanexecutivecenters.com;
Anthony Pires

Subject: RE: Speed Limit Signs - River Ridge Agenda Item

Date: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 11:43:36 AM

Attachments: image001.ipg

Hi Daphne/Ruta,
Please include the below email in the July meeting agenda for Board discussion.

Mr. Dugan,

That meeting will be held on Tuesday, July 2219 3t 1:00 PM — 4561 Pelican Sound Blvd, Estero, FL ond
floor should you wish to attend.

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

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2025 12:40 PM

To: Cleo Adams <crismondc@whhassociates.com>

Cc: Chuck Adams <adamsc@whhassociates.com>; shane willis <williss@whhassociates.com>;
ckrebs@bowman.com; Bob Schultz <bob@wyeknotschultz.com>

Subject: FW: Speed Limit Signs

See request below.

Eric Long

General Manager/COO, CAM
Pelican Sound Golf & River Club
4569 Pelican Sound Blvd.

Estero, FL 33928

Ofc. 239.948.5232
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Pelican Sound
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Cell 239.289.5580

www.pelicansoundgrc.com
Email elong@psgrc.org

Confidentiality Notice: This email is intended only for the individual/s to whom it is addressed
and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient/s, or the employee or person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient/s
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by telephone and return the original email to the sender.

From: Mike Dugan <mdugan@americanexecutivecenters.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 29, 2025 6:19 PM

To: Eric Long <elon sgrc.org>

Subject: Speed Limit Signs

I spoke to Denise last week because there are new technology developments which
have degraded our traffic security. I would be happy to discuss these at length but
this is how I see these issues today and my recommendations for improvement.

New Issues:

- the new security badges affixed to car windshields open the security gates 20 yards
before the gate, allowing cars to pass through the gates into Pelican Sound at 15 mph+
if they choose. Previously, cars slowed to 5 mph or slower to gain entry.

- Self driving cars are having problems seeing the gates on the Corkscrew
entrance/exit because of their small size which makes them hard for these cars to see,
at 25 mph, increasing the risk that they will drive through a closed gate. I do not know
if this is a problem at US 41 or Williams road entrances.

Existing Issues:

- There is no speed limit sign from the traffic light at Corkscrew and route 41 until you
are about 30 yards outside of the gatehouse. At that point there is a sign which reads
"Speed Limit 25 mph".

-There is no "speed limit 25 mph" sign anywhere near the inside of the security gates
at Corkscrew, US 41 or Williams road.

Recommendations:
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Ask Lee county or Estero to install a "30 mph" sign westbound on Corkscrew (to
match the Eastbound speed limit sign) about 100 yards past the traffic light, going
toward Pelican Sound. While 30 mph is the legal limit for an unposted, two lane, non
rural road, few people are aware of this and some PS people have gotten ticketed (not
me).

There needs to be a "Speed Limit 5 mph" sign about 15 yards outside the Corkscrew,
US 41 and Williams road entrances.

There needs to be a "speed limit 25 mph" sign immediately inside of the Corkscrew,
US 41 and Williams road entrances. Specifically at the Corkscrew entrance this sign
needs to be just inside of the gate before the traffic circle (I can explain why). The
current "Yield to cars on your left" can be removed as it is redundant.

I am available, if you wish, to discuss this at your convenience.

Mike Dugan

Mike Dugan
610.715.5506 Cell
888.848.2126 Fax



Solar TS40

A solar powered TS40 is available
that features off-grid power gen-
eration and independent flashing
control.

Solar TS40 Features

e Solar powered with battery
backup, no AC power required

e Autonomy after full charge, up to 12 days flashing 24/7

e MUTCD section 2A.07 and 2A.08 compliant

e |nstalls easily onto any new or existing sign post

e At night, automatic LED dimming reduces glare for motorists and
extends battery life

e High intensity LEDs flash in unison, once per second, commanding
the attention of drivers day and night

e Activation options: Continuous 24/7 Flashing, Programmable Timer,
or Wireless Push-button
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| Measure Map

s ] e

Measure an area.

PERIMETER: 608.32 Feet
AREA: 13877.31 Sq. Ft. (0.32 Acres)
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	AGENDA LETTER: November 18, 2025 Meeting Agenda
	TAB 4: Discussion: Pelican Sound Traffic Violations Report 2025
	TAB 5: Continued Discussion: Speed Limit/Stop Signs
	TAB 6: Discussion: Engineer’s Estimate of Quantities Regarding Backup Irrigation Well Improvements
	TAB 7: Consideration of Resolution 2026-02, Implementing Section 190.006(3), Florida Statutes, and Requesting that the Lee County Supervisor of Elections Conduct the District’s General Elections; Providing for Compensation; Setting for the Terms of Office; Authorizing Notice of the Qualifying Period; and Providing for Severability and an Effective Date
	UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of October 31, 2025
	UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A: Budget Variance
	UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B: Breakdown

	MINUTES: Approval of October 28, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes
	•	Active Action and Agenda Items

	STAFF REPORTS: District Manager: Wrathell, Hunt and Associates, LLC
	•	Key Activity Dates
	•	NEXT MEETING DATE: December 9, 2025 at 1:00 PM




